Jones, William V, EMNRD

From: Krystyn Strong <krystyn@lonquist.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2019 9:21 AM

To: Jones, William V, EMNRD

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Subject: Western Refining Final Report Shell State No. 13 2019 RAT Survey
Attachments: 2019 Western Refining_Shell State No. 13 SWD_RAT Survey Report_Santa Fe.pdf

Good Morning Mr. Jones,

Attached is the final report for the Radioactive Tracer Survey that was run on the Shell State No. 13 disposal well on July 9, 2019. Please let me know if you have
any questions or require any additional information.

Regards,

Krystyn Strong,
Petroleum Engineer
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This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review,
copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments thereto.




